

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1301

Page 1, line 4, replace "sections" with "section" and after the comma insert "subsection 1 of section 35-13-02, sections"

Page 1, line 6, after "57-55-01" insert a comma

Page 1, line 7, after "homes" insert "and repairman's liens"

Page 2, after line 18, insert:

"SECTION 2. AMENDMENT. Subsection 1 of section 35-13-02 of the North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

1. The secretary of state shall prescribe one form that can be used to obtain a lien under this section and also be entered in the central indexing system. A person entitled to a lien under this chapter ~~who~~ which retains possession of the property made, altered, or repaired is not required to file any statement to perfect the lien. If the possession of the property so made, altered, or repaired is relinquished, the person shall file, within ~~ninety one hundred twenty days~~, or if the property is used for ~~agricultural purposes~~ within one hundred twenty days, or in the exploration for or the production of oil or gas within six months, after the materials are furnished or the labor is completed, in the office of the recorder of the county in which the owner or legal possessor of the property resides, a verified written statement showing:
 - a. The labor performed.
 - b. The materials furnished.
 - c. The price agreed upon for the labor performed or materials furnished, or, if no price was agreed upon, the reasonable value ~~thereof~~ of the labor performed or materials furnished.
 - d. The name of the person for ~~whom~~ which the labor was performed or to ~~whom~~ which the materials were furnished.
 - e. The social security number, if available, or, in the case of a debtor doing business other than as an individual, the internal revenue service taxpayer identification number, if available, of the person for ~~whom~~ which the labor was performed or to ~~whom~~ which the materials were furnished.
 - f. The name and address of the person claiming the lien.
 - g. A description of the property upon which the lien is claimed."

Renumber accordingly